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SOLICITATION DCTO — 2009 — R-00920
DATA NODE DATABASE DEVELOPMENT

1 Question: What is the expected period of performance for this project?
Response: From now until February 2010.

2 Question: Can an expected budget be provided? If not, can you indicate whether this
project is funded exclusively from EPA Exchange Network Grant funding?

Response: We cannot provide a budget. Yes, the project is funded exclusively from the
EPA Exchange Network Grant.

3 Question: Given the highly specialized EPA Exchange Network knowledge needed to
implement this project, we are concerned that we will be unable to find suitable SBE,
ROB, LRB, LBE, DZE, DBE solution providers with the necessary EPA Exchange
Network experience. Is there a procedure that would allow us to waive the 35% CBE
requirement? '

Response: The solicitation will be advertized on the District website which will
determine if any CBE vendors can meet this requirement.

4 Question: Can pricing only be limited to what is shown in the provided table? Where
should project management costs be included?

Response: Yes

5 Question: According to the pricing table, only 1 month is allowed for Discovery &
Planning. Because of the large scope of this project (which will require detailed
requirements gathering for the building of 7 databases, 7 data management systems, 14
reports, and up to 7 Exchange Network data flows to EPA) we expect a much longer
Requirements Gathering Phase. Is this duration flexible?

Response: We can be somewhat flexible in the schedule, and discovery and planning for
some databases can continue while work is being finished on others. We would like to
see all seven databases completed in the time allotted, but if that is not possible, propose
a schedule and price that is possible.

6 Question: There aren’t many requirements identified in the RFP for each of the 7 systems
such as: specific data exchange requirements, data management requirements, minimum
quality of service requirements (i.e. response time, etc), application security requirements,
data analysis/calculations requirements, or technical hardware/software requirements.
Because of this, we are concerned that we may misjudge the level of complexity expected
by DDOE which may lead us to grossly over or under-estimate the true project scope.
Will the District consider splitting this project into a 2 phase project, whereby Phase 1 is
Requirements/Design and Phase 2 is System Development?

Response: The District recognizes that there is some risk involved. However, the
vendors with experience with the EPA Exchange Network have done this work before,
and can leverage that experience in estimating and completing this task. The District has
no requirements that are significantly different from those of the States and tribes that the
vendors have served previously.
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We are depending on the vendor to know or identify the data exchange requirements, data
management requirements, and minimum quality of service requirements that are consistent
with their previous work and any requirements established by EPA.

The District has no exceptional application security requirements beyond what the vendor
has provided to States and tribes. Data analysis calculations are those that are already
included in the existing databases. We believe that this information can be obtained from
the information on each database provided on our download site. We want the vendors to
propose technical hardware and software solutions. We do not anticipate any additional
hardware requirements. We are not in a position to split the work into two phases at this
time.

7 Question: Is this the scope that DDOE is expecting?
Response: That is consistent with our general expectation. We included as much
information about the seven databases as we could to allow the vendor insight into the
requirements.

8 Question: Is DDOE expecting any integration among these 7 databases (such as shared
security management, shared facility management, etc), or is it expected that these will
reside as 7 independent systems?

Response:  No integration at this time.

9 Question: Can we receive a copy of questions & answers provided to other vendors?
Response: This amendment will address all questions from all vendors.

10 Questions: C.3.3.6 states “the report must allow entry of additional data fields manually
or from an external source.” Could you clarify what this means?

Response: Each report would extract data from the database. It would then be sent as a
file or possibly hard copy to the EPA or other entity. When preparing the reports, it

might be necessary to include information like the current date, the DDOE graphical logo,
the intended recipient’s address, etc. The report should allow entry of this information.

11 Question: 7 databases are identified in the Appendix, but it is unclear which DDOE-to-
EPA Node- based data flows are required for this project. Our assumption from reading
this would be:

e Assessment Data to EPA-Region III

o  WQX dataflow to EPAHQ

o NEI dataflow to EPAHQ

o AQS dataflow (PM2.5 only) to EPAHQ

o RCRA Handler dataflow to EPAHQ (because EPA only supports submission of RCRA
handler module at this time)

We are unsure of how and in what format BMP data is to be transferred to EPA. Can you
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confirm our assumptions?

Response: The assumptions above are acceptable for this work. If additional data flows
are required, they will be implemented at a later date.

12 Question: ADB Database (Water body Assessments):
We are unaware of an Exchange Network standard for submitting Assessments data to
EPA. In what format should this data be sent to EPA Region III and what subset of data
from the ADB database would it include?
Response:  If no standard is established, assume either a pipe-delimited text format or
XML format.

13 Question: Given that assessment database contains 47 tables; we expect at least 10 web-
based screens to accommodate data management of this data. Are there any requirements
(such as data analysis/calculations/etc) beyond just data in/data out/data update for this
data?

Response: The data management functions that are currently in the database should be
available in the new database when it is migrated to the EPA Data Node.

14 Question: STORET (WQX) Database: Aside from traditional WQX submission to EPA,
does this project require submission of water quality data to the Chesapeake Bay
Program? If so, in what format and what mechanism?
Response: Assume that it does not. If this requirement is added at a later date, additional

Funding may be required to obtain it.

15 Question: NEI (EIGUI): The database provided in the ei/Database directory is for Idaho
DEQ data — not DDOE data. Does DDOE track using the same database and if so, how
much data is currently being tracked (how many sites and how many emission units) for
migration?

Response: The database itself is now on the DDOE file transfer site in two files “Sample
Area Source DB — every 3 years,” and “Sample Point Source DB — every year.”

16 Question: Are data management features such as the following expected to be provided:
emission calculation, emission auditing, fee calculation, import emission inventory data

from facilities
Response: Only those features that are already incorporated in the databases.

17 Question: PM2.5:
What are the requirements related to the integration with your monitoring equipment? Is
the system expected to pull this data automatically? What format is the data coming from
the monitoring equipment?

Response: Currently, we send the measurements to a lab in Philadelphia that enters the
data into an Excel spreadsheet. We will only need to give the lab the capability to enter
the data directly into the database on the EPA Data Node. The data will not be entered
automatically into the database at this time.
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18 Question: The PM2.5 User’s Guide mentions bar code scanning and sample chain of
custody management. Is the system built for this project expected to include this
functionality?

Response: Yes.

19 Question: The PM2.5 User’s Guide only describes the functionality of the “Filter
Events” screen in the PM2.5 database. But from the screenshot, about 10 other screens
are included in the application (such as “Audit”, “Import”, “Order Form”, etc). Can you
provide a copy of the PM2.5 database or describe what functionality is required for this
project related to these other screens?

Response: The database was included in the zip file under the name “marama08.mdb.”
For your convenience, six files, including this database, are on our file upload site in
the marama folder.

20 Question: What are the requirements for submission to EPA?
Response: RCRA Database

21 Question: The ER diagram was included, but no indication of the database platform
(Access/etc). Is this a database already populated locally at DDOE? If so, how many
records are currently managed in this database?

Response: It is an Access database with approximately 1100 records.

22 Question: What data management capabilities are required for this project for RCRA
data? For example, the ER diagram includes a GIS module — are GIS capabilities
needed for this system?

Response: All the currently available functions need to be implemented in the migrated
database.

23 Question: Which modules will be included in the XML/Node based submission to EPA?

Response: An Excel file, DC Facilities from Single Line Handler Report November 10
2008t Rev 1.x1s, has been uploaded to our file upload site in the EPA Data Node folder.
This file lists all the data elements that need to be sent to the EPA.

24 Question: BRS Database: The RCRA Info flat files for Biennial Reporting are
included, but how are these populated? Is the vendor expected to develop a system with
data management screens that match these flat files, or just a means to import the
Biennial Reports flat files into the database?

Response: We will need a method to manage the data, which will include data
management screens.

25 Question: No Facility registry database is included: is DDOE excluding the FRS data
flow to EPA from this project?

Response: Based on the vendor’s previous experience, if this is needed for standard data
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node facilities, then we will need this data flow. If it is not needed, then it is not needed
here.




